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CONSTRUCTION MEMORANDUM

TO: TEBMs for Project Delivery and Preservation
Section Engineers
CDEs

THROUGH: James Ballinger, P.E. 56

State Highway Engineer

Assistant State Highway Engineer

THROUGH: John Moore, P.E. q {/

From: Matthew P. Simpson, P.E.
Director, Division of Construction WS

Date: September 30, 2020

SUBJECT: Application of Fuel and Asphalt Adjustments

No. 04-2020

Jim Gray
SECRETARY

Except as noted below, fuel and asphalt adjustments will be applied for all projects as per the applicable
Kentucky Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction. The only exceptions to the above are
for those projects that were suspended by the SHE on April 23, 2020 and projects awarded in the March
20, 2020 letting. For those projects, the cabinet will allow the contractor to opt out of fuel adjustments

by change order.

If the Contractor so chooses to opt out of fuel adjustments, change orders should include Standard
Explanation (041) in Sitemanager:
“As per Construction Memorandum No. 04-2020, The Cabinet and Contractor agree that no Fuel
adjustments will be assessed on this project”

Cc:
T. Nowaczyk
R. Mills
KAHC
PAIKY
KCSA
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